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MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: April 21, 2025 

To: Offerors - Solicitation #2025-0439R  

From: Elsa Rodriguez, Contracts Manager 

Subject: Response to questions 
 

 
1. What are the expectations for interviews? 

 

The MPO reserves the right to interview the highest-ranked firms. Firms should 

expect to answer questions on the project manager's experience and technical 

project aspects. Key team members should be present.  

 

2. Will the PRFs be required, and will they impact the schedule?  

 

PRFs will not be required and will not impact the schedule. Please see addendum 

posted on the solicitation page regarding PRFs.  

 

3. Will selection be based solely on interviews, or will the SOQ count towards it? 

 

The MPO will select interviews based on the highest-ranked SOQs.  

 

4.  What level is detail is wanted for the Regional Air Quality Analysis  

 

The selected consultants will be expected to give detailed models and analyses of 

air quality and specific emissions for proposed scenarios and solutions. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


